Noise rep- withdrawn

From: Charlene Thorneycroft <Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 5:55 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- The Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland
Green, Tottenham, London N17 9TT (WK/596408)

Dear Licensing Team

RE Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- The Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland
Green, Tottenham, London N17 9TT (WK/596408)

Having reviewed the application, | don’t foresee any issues with the variation application for
the extension of hours on a Friday but we have had previous complaints regarding loud
music and people noise from patrons from the premises, whilst these have not been
sustained and given that the premises is situated in a heavily residential area, | recommend
the following conditions be added to the licence to cover the four licensing objectives which
have been agreed by the applicant. (see attached email)

Prevention of crime & disorder

o Adigital CCTV system to be installed in the premises and cameras must be sited to

observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.
¢ Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

o Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including
any outside smoking areas.
Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.
good quality images - colour during opening times.
Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.
Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.
Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.
Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export
method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data
they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request
e An incident logbook shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request to a
police officer or authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. The logbook shall record
the following and should be completed within 24 hours of the incident:
(a) all crimes reported to the IN
(b) All ejections of patrons;
(c) Any complaints received;
(d) Any incidents of disorder at or associated with the premises.
(e) All seizures of drugs and offensive weapons;
(
(
(

f) Any faults in the CCTV system.
g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol
h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Prevention of public nuisance
¢ Amplified music and bass shall not be played at a level that will cause unreasonable
disturbance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity.



No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in any external areas of the
premises, including the rear garden.

The use of the rear garden area shall terminate at 2230 hrs on days when regulated
entertainment is being provided.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 22:30 hours, or at any time
when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and
egress of persons.

Regulated entertainment shall cease at 00:30 on Fridays.

The Protection of Children from harm

A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be
displayed prominently within the Premises — including in a visible location: (a) At the
entrance to the Premises; (b) Behind the bar; (c) In any other area where alcohol can
be purchased by a customer.

A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed when
necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local Authority
upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last entry.

Kind Regards
Charlene Thorneycroft
Noise and Nuisance Officer

Haringey

9th Floor, Alexandra House
10 Station Road
Wood Green, London, N22 7TY

Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.qgov.uk

www.haringey.qov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil

If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Charlene Thorneycroft <Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- The Victoria Tottenham, 34 Scotland
Green, Tottenham, London N17 9TT (WK/596408)

Importance: High



mailto:Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/
https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council
mailto:Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk

One for you

Yours sincerely

Jennifer Barrett
Noise and Nuisance Manager
M : 07989 223 970

jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk / twitter@haringeycouncil / facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Online services: Report It / Contact Frontline / do it online
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